MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY, ROHTAK 4
No. CB-II1/09/ (O LSt

Daled. K ﬁf

To

The Principal, .

Satya College of Engineering & Technology,
72 KM Stone, NH-2,

Delhi-Mathura Road,

Vill- Mitrol,

Distt. Palwal (Haryana)

Sub: Provisional Affiliation for increase in seats in B.Tech (CSE) from 60 to 120,
B.Tech (ECE) from 60 to 90 seats (after decrease in seats of B.Tech-EE
from 60 to 30 seats) and introduction of MBA as new COurse with 60 seats
from the session 2009-10 .

Sir,

| am directed to inform you that on the basis of the viability granted by the
University vide this office letter dated 18.5 2009 and subsequently approval of the AICTE( as
per information collected from the Website and submitted by your Institute, the Vice-
Chancellor has been pleased to grant Provisional Affiliation for increase im seals In B Tech
(CSE) from 60 1o 120, B.Tech (ECE) from G0 to 90 seals (after decrease In seals of B.Tech
EE from 60 to 30 seats) and ntroduction of MBA as new course with 60 seals from (he
cession 2009-10 with the stipulation that your nstitute shall make full compliance of the
observations pointed out by the inspection committee in its report dated 2.5.2009 (copy
enclosed) on the basis of which the University granted the viability and shall submil
compliance of the same al the earliest possible

Encls :As above
Yours faithfully

Sup 'M‘FJEHEEE}
for Dean, Céltege Dev. Council

Copy of the above Is forwarded to the following for information and necessary

Endst No. CB-11/09/ /62332

action:-
1 Member Secrelary, AICTE, Indira Gandhi Sports Complex, | T Estate, New Delhi
7 Director, Technical Education Depariment, Haryana, Chandigarh
3 Controller of Examinations, M D University, Rohtak
4 0OSD (Academic) M.D University, rohtak
5 Assit. Registrar(R-111, R&S/Conduct ), M.D.University, Rohtak

for Dean, Co gtie Dev. Council
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